NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD A CONTRACT

Department of Administration
Division of General Services
Seventh Floor - State Office Bldg.
333 Willoughby Street
P.O.Box 110210
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0210

DATE ISSUED: February 02, 2018

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER

ITB OPENING DATE: January 30, 2018

ITB NO.: 2018-2000-3867

N\
ITB SUBJECT: CONTRACT FOR INMATE CLOTHING, TOWELS, BEDDING AND S%
(

CONTRACTING OFFICER: Michael Williams SIGNATURE: W (e /AL

This is notice of the state’s intent to award a contract. The figures shown here are a tabulation of the offers received with the apparent
low bidder(s) indicated. A bidder who wishes to protest this Notice of Intent must file the protest within ten calendar days following
the date this notice is issued. If the tenth day falls on a weekend or holiday, the last day of the protest period is the first working day
following the tenth day. Bidders, identified here as the apparent low responsive bidders, are instructed not to proceed until a
Purchase Order, Contract Award, or other form of notice is given by the Contracting Officer. A company or person who
proceeds prior to receiving a Purchase Order, Contract Award, or other form of notice of Award does so without a contract and at their

own risk. AS 36.30.365. (REV 05/08/90)
LEGEND: @ - AWARD TO BIDDER
Y - RESPONSIVE BID
N - NON-RESPONSIVE BID
? --  BID NOT EVALUATED BECAUSE THERE WAS A LOWER RESPONSIVE BID
LOT 1 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
N UNIFORM MEFG, INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.I.
$ 75,405.30 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
LOT 2 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
Non-Responsive N UNIFORM MFQG, INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.I.
$ 43,861.69 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
LOT3 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
N UNIFORM MFG, INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.L
$73,537.13 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
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LOT 4 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
N UNIFORM MFG, INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.1.
$91,185.75 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
LOT 5 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
N UNIFORM MFG, INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.I.
$ 10,295.63 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
LOT 6 PRICE AWARD COMMENTS RESPONSIVE BIDDER
YES / NO / ?
N UNIFOM MFG. INC.
Y WASHINTON STATE C.1.
$ 93,782.10 @ WCP/FRONTIER PAPER
Y ICS
SUMMARY

Lot 1 through Lot 6 : Apparent low bidder: WCP/FRONTIER PAPER

Bid not evaluated because there was a lower responsive bid: Washington State Correctional Industries, ICS.
Non Responsive: Mandatory return Amendment 1 not received from Uniform Manufacturing

Page 2 of 3

B-NOl.doc
Rev. 05/03/96




